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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Hazlandé

On Hovember 21, 1986, the Department conducted an inspection of Intel
Corporation's facility located on Beaverton-Hillsdale highway in Aloha, Oregon.
This facility was inspected for compliance with the hazardous waste generator
requirements of Oregon Administrative Rules (QOAR) 340, Division 102, which
incorporates provisions of the federal regulations pertaining to the management
of hazardous wastes. Enclosed is a copy of the inspection report made as a
result of the inspection. [The Department would appreciate receiving any
comments or corrections to the reporg— lhtr —rtind B preeds O- %?,,a %

During the inspection, two violations of the hazardous waste management KS

regulations were noted:

1)

2)

¥
40 CFR 262.34(a) (3) in that on November 21, 1986, four tanks containing %

waste hydrofluoric acid, a D002 characteristic hazardous waste, were
observed as not being properly marked with the words "Hazardous Waste";

k2
- £
40 CFR 262.34(a) (3) in that on November 21, 1986, two tanks containing

spent solvent (xylene and acetone), a D00l characteristic waste and an
F003 listed waste, were observed as not being properly marked with the

words “Hazardous Waste®.

It is our understanding that the proper labels, indicating that the contents

of the respective tanks are hazardous wastes, have been placed on or near the
tanks in question. This action has resolved the violations noted in this
letter. However, Intel should document compliance with these labeling
requirements within 30 days of receipt of this letter. Please note that the
failure to correct the aforementioned violations or to comply with the require-
ments of this Notice of Violation can result in additional enforcement action
including the assessment of monetary penalties.’




John Harland, Intel Corporation, Aloha
January 16, 1987
Rage 2

Please direct your reply or any Questions regarding this notice to my
attention. I may be reached at 229-5153.

Sincerely,

Dennis L. Adamczyk
Senior Environmental Analyst
Northwest Region
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Bnclosure(s)

ccs Hazardous and Solid Waste Division, DEQ
Enforcement Division, DEQ




